Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 12:52 PM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Ill Ref: MCT19030583 // LKK Ref: CC4/11119005370/Epb3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC2575J(lll) AND SHC4127G ON 23/03/2019]

Attachments: Letter from Borneo (order parts).pdf; DO invoice.pdf; Breakdown of number of
days(SHC4127G).pdf

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your message dated 05/12/2019 in Merimen.

Third party repairer managed to retrieve and submitted a copy of Delivery Order (DO) invoice for our consideration.
Kindly refer to the below remarks from third party for your reference.

URGENT / FINAL REMINDER Re: Accident on 23/3/2019 involving SHC 4127G & SHC ...
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Dear Hsiao Tong,
Transaction date Remarks
09/04,/2019 (Tues) - we ordered the supplementary parts (wire engine and Inverter Assy) through the Agent - Borneo
Maotors (please refer to the attached Agent's letter of 23/8/2019)
23/08/2019 (Fri) - parts delivered to Agent (please refer to the attached Agent’s letter of 23/8/2019)
26/08/2019 (Mon) - parts was delivered to our contractor Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd. There is no D/0, delivery was by way of
tax invoice (copies attached)
02/09/2019 (Mon) - job completed at 3.58pm (please refer to the attached accident vehicle laid-up report)

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 63536 3548)
Claims Department

SMRET Automotive Services Pre Lud

We have reviewed the matter we would like to request mandate as follows: -

Start from Up To
1. Cost of Repair $ 23,000.00 $ 23,000.00
2. Loss of Rental (70days x $111.28) S 7,789.60 $16,358.16 (147days x $111.28)*
3. Loss of Income (70days x $40.00) S 2,800.00 $ 5,880.00 (147days x $40.00)*
TOTAL | $ 33,589.60 $45,238.16

*Kindly refer the attached “Breakdown of number of days(SHC4127G)” for your easy reference.



Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction thru Merimen after review the matter.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




